Sponsor Attendee FAQs

Partner, Platinum, and Gold Exhibit Booth Hours (River and East Concourse Locations)

Monday, April 1	8:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Sponsor Exhibit Booth Set-Up
Tuesday, April 2	8:00 AM – 5:00 PM	Exhibit Booths Open
Wednesday, April 3	7:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Exhibit Booths Open
Thursday, April 4	7:00 AM – 5:00 PM	Exhibit Booths Open
Friday, April 5	8:00 AM - 12:00 PM	Sponsor Exhibit Booth Dismantle

- If you will be entering the facility on Monday prior to registration opening at 4:00 PM, make sure to obtain a wristband from security upon entering the facility.
- Lead retrieval devices can be picked up on Monday or Tuesday from our Cvent representative, located at registration.
- To allow your team coverage during lunch, we will be extending service 30 minutes each day from 1:30 -2:00 PM for booth staff. This will be after the lunch break and attendees have gone back into session.

Registration Desk and Check In

If you plan to attend Monday's reception at the Westin Hotel Grand Ballroom, you will be able to check in and get your conference badge in front of the Ballrooms from 4:00 PM to 8:00 PM. You can also check in at the main conference registration desk, located at the Savannah Convention Center, which is where all other conference events will take place. A photo ID is required to receive your conference badge, this applies for all attendees.

The hours for the main registration desk are below:

Savannah Convention Center Registration Desk Hours

Monday 4:00 PM to 8:00 PM
Tuesday 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM
Wednesday 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM
Thursday 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM

Conference Badge and Security

A photo ID will be required to get your conference badge. Please make sure your conference badge is always worn and visible, including night events. Security will be throughout the facility and will question anyone without a conference badge.

Spouse Attendance

We are pleased to welcome spouse attendees for our evening events!

Only registered suppliers, sponsors, pilots, cabin attendants, and maintenance and operations personnel may attend the conference sessions during the day.

Sponsor Attendee FAQs

Dress Code

Day Events - business or business casual attire are what most sponsor attendees wear during the conference. This also depends on the image you are projecting for your company; for example, Gulfstream employees will all be wearing business attire.

Evening Events - We invite you to complete your experience by dressing to each evening's theme.

Monday, April 1	Tuesday, April 2	Wednesday, April 3	Thursday, April 4
Business or	Business Casual	Business Casual	Business Casual
business casual			
*Suppliers	The countdown is on for an awe-	And they're off! Join us for a thrilling	The rhythm is gonna get you!
Conference	inspiring night in the cosmos.	evening at the races as we re-create	Enter to the energetic beats of
Reception at the	Prepare to leave gravity behind	the fanfare and excitement of the	salsa as we bring to life the
Westin	and be transported to a	legendary Triple Crown. The bugle's	vibrant sights and sounds of a
	shimmering universe of galaxies,	Call to the Post kicks off a night of	Latin nightclub in a tropical
	nebulas and moonglow. Connect	revelry with live entertainment on	paradise. Conga the night away
	with fellow adventurers as you	the stage, traditional race day treats	under the palms, samba and
	orbit between constellations of	on the menu, and mint juleps and	merengue to live music, and
	performers, a live DJ on the dance	Belmont breezes at the bar. Come	enjoy food and drinks infused
	floor, and delectable fare inspired	dressed in your festive finest (bow	with the eclectic flavors of the
	by the wonders of deep space.	ties and fancy hats welcome)—it's	Caribbean, Mexico and South
		going to be a spectacular lineup	America. Our finale celebration
		worthy of a photo finish.	promises to be a true feast for
			the senses.

Attendee List

Out of respect for the privacy of our customers/operators, we do not release an attendee list or company names for the conference. Most attendees will be happy to give their contact info when asked, but we allow them to make that decision.

Social Media Posting and News Releases

Vendors must obtain approval from Gulfstream's External Communications group before publishing any materials that mention Gulfstream or imply a relationship with Gulfstream. Below is the link for our media page, which lists the External Communications contacts you should reach out to with any questions. https://www.gulfstreamnews.com/media-contacts

Sponsor Attendee FAQs

Conference App

You will receive a notification email once the conference app is ready to download approximately a week before the event. We will also have app assistance available at the conference. The conference app will include:

- •Event agenda and speakers
- Personal agenda with your registration selections
- Event maps and locations

- Contact information
- •Gulfstream news and notifications
- •Sponsor/exhibitor information

Transportation

Hotel Bus Shuttle Hours

Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 6:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Participating Hotels for Shuttle:

- Homewood Suites Riverfront Savannah
- JW Marriott Plant Riverside District

- Hilton Garden Inn
- DoubleTree Hotel

Water Ferry Hours

• Water Ferry Hours from Marriott Riverfront/Waving Girl Landing

(This is a triangle to all 3 docks, please note this is **NOT** the JW Marriott Plant Riverside District)

Monday - Thursday 7:00 AM - 6:30 PM

*Water Ferry will run every 20 minutes.

Water Ferry Hours from Hyatt/City Hall
 Monday - Thursday, & 6:50 PM - 11:00 PM

*Water Ferry will run every 20 minutes.



Sponsor Attendee FAQs

2024 GULFSTREAM OPERATORS & SUPPLIERS CONFERENCE SPONSORS

Sponsorship Level	Company Name
Partner	Collins Aerospace
Partner	FlightSafety International
Partner	Honeywell International, Inc.
Partner	Pratt & Whitney Canada
Partner	Rolls-Royce
Partner	Satcom Direct
Platinum	Aircraft Lighting International
Platinum	ALBERTH AVIATION
Platinum	Av-DEC
Platinum	BizJet International
Platinum	Bongiovi Aviation
Platinum	CAE
Platinum	Cadence Aerospace
Platinum	Dallas Aero Nautical Services
Platinum	Dayton T. Brown. Inc.
Platinum	EVAS/VisionSafe Corp.
Platinum	Flightpath Services, Inc.
Platinum	GE Aerospace
Platinum	Gogo Business Aviation
Platinum	International Water-Guard Industries Inc
Platinum	JANA, Inc.
Platinum	Jet Aviation
Platinum	MedAire
Platinum	Parker Aerospace
Platinum	PPG
Platinum	Snap-on Industrial
Platinum	StandardAero
Platinum	Suitcase Sling
Platinum	Viasat
Gold	Aerospace Technologies Group
Gold	Carlisle Interconnect Technologies
Gold	Corporate Jet Support Inc
Gold	Dahlgren Duck

Sponsor Attendee FAQs

Gold	Electro Enterprises, Inc
Gold	Evans Composites
Gold	F.LIST GEORGIA LLC
Gold	Heads Up Technologies
Gold	OTONOMY AVIATION
Gold	Primadonna
Gold	Prime Appearance
Gold	Tronair
Silver	3M
Silver	A.E. Petsche Co.
Silver	Aerotek
Silver	Avionica, LLC
Silver	Crane Worldwide Logistics
Silver	Crissair Inc.
Silver	Dell Technologies
Silver	DesignA Electronics Limited
Silver	Galley Support Innovations
Silver	GKN Aerospace
Silver	Headstart Aviation Systems
Silver	Hi-Tek Professionals, Inc.
Silver	IAI Aerospace Industries Ltd
Silver	Innovative Advantage, Inc.
Silver	Karob Instrument Inc.
Silver	Mid Continent Controls, Inc.
Silver	PRODUCT MANUFACTURING CO
Silver	Quest One Aerospace
Silver	Radius Aerospace
Silver	SeyTec
Silver	Single Point Assist
Silver	Sterling A Kuehne+Nagel Company
Silver	TAT Technologies
Silver	Thales
Silver	The Atlas Group- Wichita Aerospace Spares
Silver	The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co
Silver	True Blue Power
Silver	Universal Alloy Corporation
Silver	Universal Weather and Aviation, Inc.
Silver	Valence Surface Technologies
Silver	voestalpine Bohler Aerospace GmbH & Co KG
Silver	Wencor